BFMS Vendor Questions

1.  How many copies of the Fuchsia book are printed?  How many CDs?  ANSWER: The Fuchsia book is sent to the Government Printing Office for printing and distribution.  It is estimated that 400-450 copies are printed each year.  The support contractor copies and distributes an estimated 150 CDs annually.  Printed copies of the Fuchsia book are slowly decreasing as information technology changes.   

2.  How many copies of the Currant book are printed?  How many CDs?  ANSWER: The Currant book is sent to the Government Printing Office for printing and distribution.  It is estimated that 400-450 copies are printed each year.  The support contractor copies and distributes an estimated 150 CDs annually.  Printed copies of the Currant book are slowly decreasing as information technology changes.   

3.  Are the Fuchsia and Currant books available online?  ANSWER:  No. The Fuchsia and Currant books are “FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY” and are not placed on the internet.
4.  Will the contractor be required to maintain online versions on their web site or the FAA web site?  ANSWER:  These documents are maintained on the FAA's intranet.

5.  Can the Help Desk be located in a HubZone? ANSWER:  The question needs more clarification.  

6.  What is a DOP in C.7? ANSWER: Management typically uses the Detailed Obligation Plan (DOP) to review allocated funds across TSM programs/projects. The DOP is a funding report identifying each program/project(s) allocation of funds and obligation plan (i.e., vendor support, operational maintenance support, planned equipment purchases, etc.) for the fiscal year.  The DOP is also defined in Section C.4 Budget Execution of the BFMS package.

7.  Section B.1, General - Use of NAIC code 517110.  The NAICS code entitled, Wired Telecommunications Carriers, seems inappropriate to Business and Financial Management Services.  Are other NAICSs, with 1,500 employees or less, acceptable qualifications?  ANSWER:  The NAICS code has no bearing on the qualifications of prospective bidders other than to set an upper limit to size and definition of a small business relative to this procurement.
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8.  Section C.2 Scope - Proximity of Contractor to Customer.  Must such a facility be currently available, or can it be provided within a reasonable period of time after contract award?  ANSWER:  No, the vendor does not have to have a facility that is immediately available to the TSM Office in order to bid on the BFMS contract.  However, vendors who are in this position should address their plan to establish such an office within close proximity as part of the "Transition Plan," found in Section L.19.1 when addressing the approach to provide a transparent turnover and uninterrupted support.

9.  Section L.16 Instructions for Phase I Proposal - Knowledge of FAA telecommunications budget, planning, formulation and execution and business management processes.   This would seems to restrict proposals to contractors/team members who are, or have been, FAA telecommunications support contractors.  Is this the FAA's intent?  If so, please provide a list of contractors with such experience if different from the Interested Sources list posted with the SIR?  ANSWER:  No, it is not the intent of the FAA to restrict the BFMS procurement to FAA telecommunications support contractors.  However, each offeror's degree of knowledge of the FAA's telecommunications budget planning formulation, execution and business management processes will be evaluated.  

10.  Section L.16, Part 3. Can multiple task orders under one contract be described in one of the six past performance references?  Task orders provide specific examples of related experience in the four major functional areas.  ANSWER:  Yes. Describing your previous corporate experience on one contract to display experience in each of the four functional areas described in the BFMS contract is acceptable as one example of the six required.  However, keep in mind the restriction placed on page count (20) for both Part I - Capabilities and Part II - Corporate Experience when doing so.

11.  Section C.5, TIMS Support.  Will the BFMS contractor be responsible for modifying the TIMS software as part of providing support for the front end and back end processes for updating or modifying the FAA TIMS software tools, for the helpdesk, and/or assisting in merging and migrating dissimilar database applications?  Will the server that supports the helpdesk be GFE?  Who maintains the TIMS software currently?  ANSWER:  The BFMS contractor will be responsible for modifying TIMS software in support of the front end processes, providing helpdesk tools, and merging and migrating databases but NOT for the back end processes. The server is government-furnished equipment (GFE).  Currently, TIMS software is maintained in Federal and contractor locations.
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12.  Section L.16, Instructions for Phase II Proposal.  It is noted that the Key Personnel Qualifications Summary is not included in the page count.  Is this also true for Phase I?  ANSWER:  Yes, this is correct.  The requirement to provide a Key Personnel Qualification Statement for the BFMS Program Manager will not be part of the page count for Phase II nor Phase I.  However, note in Section L.21 there is a limit of 2 pages for each qualification statement provided.
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